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APPALACHIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

\[ Lf’ BRISTOL VIRGINIA-TENNESSEE

January 22, 1947

¥r. Kermit Geary
R.FP.D., # 2
Walnutport
Pennsgylvania

Dear Mr, Geary:

We have received your report on the reception
of WCYB in Walnutport. Your report of the
program logging for the Equipment Test Broad-
cast on December 12, 1946, is correct in the
order you stated,.

We appreciate your report very much,

Yours truly,

APPATACHIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

R. H. Smith
General lManager
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